"Whitney Schwope" <wschwope@westwardenv.com>

"John Routh" <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>
11/6/2020 2:07:55 PM
RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

Ok thank you, I’ll email you when we resubmit the driveway permit. We will submit our truck path to you and
coordinate about any required road improvements.

Have a great weekend,

__ -
WESTWARD
Whitney Schwope

Ecologist
Westward Environmental, Inc.
P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com
 fASRIn
The information contained in this message is confidential or privileged and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, copying, or
use of this communication, electronic or otherwise, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by

telephone, or by reply to the sender via email, and please delete this message and any accompanying attachments from your computer. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>
Cc: David Kemp <David.Kemp@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

| have added driveway review to the project, so you can try resubmitting again.

From the last time this was looked at by the Team: You will also need to submit the roadway improvements you plan
on doing for the increased traffic and vehicle loading. The roads will need to be improved before the plant operations
can begin. Those will be going to a different group. Please include the truck path you will be using to and from the
US290 ROW. If you will be using other streets please include those so a scope can be reviewed for your ROW Road
improvements.

Thank you,

John Routh, P.E., PMP
TNR Development Services
Office: 512-854-5196

From: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 3:01 PM

To: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>

Cc: David Kemp <David.Kemp@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)
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Yessir, same property. Understood, we are updating most of those in our response.

Also, have you heard anything about the Driveway Permit Application rejection? Should we submit again
separately through MyPermitNow or just submit to you with our response?

Thank you,

e
WESTWARD
Whitney Schwope

Ecologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006

830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com
 TRERIN

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
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>
Cc: David Kemp <David.Kemp@traviscountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

Is this all on the same property? You would need to update all documents, reports, plan set, and update the fiscal for
the new work.

Thank you,

John Routh, P.E., PMP
TNR Development Services
Office: 512-854-5196

From: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:48 PM

To: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>

Cc: David Kemp <David.Kemp@traviscountytx.gov>

Subject: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] FW: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

Good afternoon John & David,

We are still working on our first response to comments for the Barr Lane tract (Permit #20-28538) and should
be uploading it by the end of week next week. In addition to the question in the previous email below, we are
wondering if its possible to add an additional office building to our site plans since we are still relatively early
into the review process? The building and associated parking would be west of the proposed Arterial A ROW,
but still outside of the waterway setback and floodplain. Are we able to add this structure and associated ESC
controls on this proposed site plan/devel opment application? Or would we have to apply for a separate site plan
/BDP permit?
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Please let me know if you require additional information. Thank you,

ST
WESTWARD
Whitney Schwope
Ecologist
Westward Environmental, Inc.
P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone
830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com
60Om

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

11034.008

From: Whitney Schwope

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 9:36 AM

To: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>
Cc: Frederick W. Cook <fcook@westwardenv.com>
Subject: RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

Thank you John, whom should | talk to about the application not being accepted? Or should we try to submit it
again? Per the comment that was left on the application it sounds like the driveway review is being included
with the Engineering review, is that not correct?

Regards,

-
WESTWARD
Whitney Schwope

Ecologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006

830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com
60O

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>
Cc: Frederick W. Cook <fcook@westwardenv.com>
Subject: RE: 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)
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Here is your worksheet.

| just checked the status again on the 20-28538 permit and the last activity is showing my comments sent to you on 8
/13/2020.

| can’t search by App numbers.

Thank you,
John Routh, P.E., PMP

TNR Development Services
Office: 512-854-5196 Mobile: 512-587-1691

From: Whitney Schwope <wschwope@westwardenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2020 7:59 AM

To: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>

Cc: Frederick W. Cook <fcook@westwardenv.com>

Subject: [CAUTION EXTERNAL] 20-28538 / APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane)

CAUTION: This email is from OUTSIDE Travis County. Links or attachments may be dangerous. Click the

Phish Alert button above if you think this email is malicious.

Good morning John,

| wanted to check in about the status of our driveway permit submission — please see previous email below. |
also wanted to request a copy of the TIA worksheet as it was not included with our comments dated 8/13/2020.
We are wrapping up our response and hope to have it to you by the end of this week/early next week.

Thank you,

WESTWARD

Whitney Schwope

Ecologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006
830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax
www.westwardenv.com

| fAERIn

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:54 PM

To: John Routh <John.Routh@traviscountytx.gov>

Cc: Frederick W. Cook <fcook@westwardenv.com>

Subject: FW: MyGovernmentOnline - Your application APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane) was returned to you by Travis
County.

Good afternoon John,
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We received this message online after submitting the driveway permit application (App-32405) associated with
our previously submitted development permit #20-28538 for the Barr Lane Concrete Recycling site:

“Driveway permit added to project 20-28538"

Does this mean we don’t have to submit an application for adriveway permit separately? If that isthe case, are
we able to delete this driveway application and submit our engineered driveway plan package with the
development permit application?

Thank you,
S

WESTWARD
Whitney Schwope

Ecologist

Westward Environmental, Inc.

P.O. Box 2205 / Boerne, Texas 78006

830.249.8284 Phone

830.249.0221 Fax

www.westwardenv.com
 TRBHIn

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

From: _no-reply@mygovernmentonline.org <no-reply@mygovernmentonline.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Curt Campbell <ccampbell@westwardenv.com>

Subject: MyGovernmentOnline - Your application APP-32405 (10506 Barr Lane) was returned to you by Travis County.

MyGovernmentOnline.org

Your application #APP-32405 was returned to you by Travis County.

Please visit your MyGovernmentOnline Customer Portal account page to view your application, make
necessary changes, and return your application to Travis County.

Application Type: Driveway (Non-Residential)
Address/Location: 10506 Barr Lane

Date Returned: 8/5/2020 12:06:14 PM

This electronic mail message, including any attachments, may be confidential or privileged under applicable law. This
email is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, disclosure or any other
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